
12/29/09 

:o. it. Richards Rolopp, 	Asaistent 
to the etputy Attorney Canaria 

.apertment of Justice 
ochinmton, n . C. 20t30 

.or 'Ir. Ralson, 

■11 reeponae to your letter of t 	 rescue: me today, 

saAtta: nerewitit completed form 0J-118. 

A8 the earlier correepondc.nce teut-sn, I would 11%a to be able to 

exa:aine tills material, not order n copy of r,va‘ytuing7 in thc file or files. 
It raiv be there ere things of which I will went 	copy, but until I examine 

materiul, I cannot say. ot kllowint!..-  1 v not went to troucla you to 

woke copies unnecessarily. iiowover, becouse I -ay aFtnt a copy ',r  copies, Z hove 

mteced that b,x on the form with e ctlecke 

al check, in accordance your. letter !qt:i tue ftrm, is enclosed. 

I Wink you for tho promr,tness of Ilur response. I s. confiftent it is 

only the weather that deleyOdits reaching -4t. 

- Sincerely, 

i:,erold'.are 

• 


